
 MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Public Safety Committee 

 

From:  Jeff Osterman, Legislative Reference Bureau 

   

Date:  February 14, 2007 

 

Subject: POLICE OFFICER VACANCIES 

 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

 

According to DOA-Budget and Management Division, the average number 

of police officer vacancies in 2006 was 231.  The average number of 

new vacancies per pay period was approximately 4.5.   

 

For the end of 2006, the number of new vacancies per period was as 

follows: 

 

 PP 19 – 1 

 PP 20 – 0 

 PP 21 – no data (new recruit class started) 

 PP 22 – 7 

 PP 23 – 7 

 PP 24 – 8 

 PP 25 – 6 

 PP 26 – no data (new recruit class started) 

 

The most recently reported number of vacancies was 199 (Pay Period 

1 of 2007). 
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